Donna Johnson

From: Carmen J. Barnes

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 2:56 PM

To: Donna Johnson

Subject: 2337 US 301 N Little Hearts Child Care Center
Importance: High

Donna,

This address is zoned C-3 SUP-02-22 this went before the City Council and was approved to have this Child Care Center
at 2337 US 301 N.

Hopefully this helps Pamela McLeod 910-658-5382 owner/operator.

There is an application for change of use or occupancy given to Brad and to Leslie and they are working with Pamela on
that.

Carmen Barnes

Administrative Support Specialist |

Planning and Inspections

102 N Powell Ave

Dunn NC, 28334

910-230-3505 Office

910-230-9005 Fax

8am-5pm Monday-Friday (winter hours Oct 1-Apr 29) (See website or Facebook for weather closings)
7:30am-4pm Monday-Friday (summer hours May 2-Sept 30)

http://www.cityofdunn.org
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Holiday Office Closed:

Dec 31,2021 New Years

Jan 17,2022 MLK

April 15, 2022 Good Friday

May 30, 2022 Memorial Day

July 4, 2022 Independence Day

Sept 5, 2022 Labor Day

Nov 11, 2022 Veterans Day

Nov 24 & 25, 2022 Thanksgiving
December 23 & 26 & 27, 2022 Christmas



